ASSC Full Council Minutes



Tuesday, November 24th, 2015

4:00 PM Skyline College

Building 6, Room 6202

The public is invited and encouraged to attend and participate in all meetings of the Associated Students of Skyline College. Meetings are open to the public and accessible to those with disabilities.

The public may address the council on non-Agenda items during the 'Announcements & Hearing from the Public' item on the Agenda; however, the council cannot take any action on these items until they are posted on an Agenda. Requests for agenda items may be submitted either via e-mail to skylineassc@smccd.edu, or The Center for Student Life and Leadership Development (Room 6-212). Funding request forms must be submitted a minimum of four (4) weeks in advance. Members of the public may participate in discussions only when recognized by the chair.

Executive Officers:

President —Dennis Zheng: present

Vice President —Alexander L. Alpi: Unexcused

Commissioner of Public Records — Miku Mendoza: present

Commissioner of Activities — Marlon Gaytan Jr: present

Club Liaison — Gianni Grelli: present

Commissioner of Publicity —Jonathan Gonzales: Unexcused

Parliamentarian — Matthew Shehan: present

Senators:

Allyson Roa: present Christian Baba: present Justin Tom: unexcused
Albert Ramos: present Davante Cade: present Katherine Chan: present
Brayan Palma: present Dylan O'Shea: present Michael Wong: present
Caroline Barros: present Fabio Contreras: present Witoria Goncalves: present
Vitoria Goncalves: present
Spencer Wu: Present

Associate Senators: Student Trustee: Advisors:

Catlin Evans: present Rupinder Bajwa Amory Cariadus Kuang Yang: present Anjelica Gacutan

Anna Merino: present Khin Thar: present

- I. Call to order
 - i. ASSC Full Council meeting called to order at: 4:03 p.m.
- II. Roll Call
- III. Approval of Agenda

David motioned to approve the agenda for November 24th, 2015, motion seconded and carried.

- IV. Approval of Minutes
 - i. Christian motioned to approve the minutes for November 17th, 2015, seconded and carried.
- V. Announcements and Hearing from the public.
 - The following are here for the public: Noemy Perodomo
- VI. Special Presentations.
- **VII.** Reports (No committee reports)
 - A. Executive Council Members
 - a. David: it was nice to see everyone having fun at the guardian scholar's dinner party.
 - b. Dennis: The council members who went guardian scholar's dinner we were invited to the benihana dinner. Also, one of the middle college students who was a part of Kababayan program passed away on Wednesday.

B. Senators

a. Anna: The person who previously took pictures and made some council members uncomfortable continued.

C. Associates

- a. Khin: For the petition for a meditation room while tabling khin received 350 signatures.
- b. Nena: The Christian fellowship club is trying to start running the club again and just had their first meeting.

D. Advisors

E. Student Trustee

VIII. Committee Reports [5 minutes each]

A. Region/State

a. Miku attended Region III meeting and they discussed elections for vacant positions of Vice President and Communications Officer and Parliamentarian, they also discussed Region III supported Resolutions and what action to take on selecting from the fall 2015 resolution packet, all supported Region III resolutions that been addressed to the meeting will be supported by the Region.

B. District

C. College

- a. Dylan attended outreach committee and have a new coordinator and working revising the new equity plan and focusing on demographics at the community at skyline and focusing on Latino, veterans students and etc.
- b. SEED

D. ASSC-Committee

- a. Fabio has received emails questions that the committee will ask about how to improve pacific dining.
- b. Allyson has only received 15 responses for the valentine budget.

IX. Unfinished Business

A. Community Outreach

a. For people who did not sign for the February 5th volunteer opportunity and couldn't attend the first community outreach should sign up ASAP. Anjelica will email council members for more detail on the next volunteer opportunity.

B. Community Outreach Budget

i. Anjelica presented the idea for creating a budget for community outreach, Anjelica would like the council to think about the budget number.

C. MOT Spring Retreat

a. Pre-Retreat Meeting

i. Anjelica presented details of the pre-retreat meeting for MOT spring retreat. Anjelica emailed the council about reminding the council about the dates of the trip the dates for the 6th to the 8th of January, time for the pre-retreat meeting are TBA.

D. Event Planning

- i. Marlon explained that he has send out an email about the event calendar for the rest of the academic year. The event planning training will be next Monday at 1p.m. in room 6206.
- ii. The plans for the spring are in process, please let Marlon and Anjelica know if you're interested in a spring event.

X. New Business

A. Board of Trustee Survey

a. Since Ruphinder is not here the chair decided to move to the next Agenda item.

B. Student Body Card Camera

a. Allyson motioned to approve the funding of \$300 for a new Camera for student body Cards. Motion seconded and motion passes. **Results of the motion: Yes: 19 no: 0 Abstain: 0**

XI. Final Announcements and Hearing from the Public.

- **A.** Dennis reminded about keeping the room clean and to remember common courtesy.
- **B.** Anjelica reminded that for an ASSC subcommittee and if you're advisor is not there it's not an official meeting.

XII. Future agenda item

. Please contact Miku Mendoza for future agenda items.

XIII. Adjournment

i. ASSC Full Council meeting adjourned at 4:35 p.m.